



## Bluetooth device tree configuration



---

## Contents

---

1. Bluetooth device tree configuration .....	3
2. Device tree .....	3
3. STM32CubeMX .....	3
4. Serial TTY device tree configuration .....	3
5. Template:CodeSource .....	3
6. WLAN and Bluetooth hardware component .....	3



Templates/files updated (unreviewed pages in bold): Template:CodeSource

<b>[quality revision]</b>	<b>[quality revision]</b>
<p><b>Latest revision as of 06:41, 11 June 2020 (view source)</b>                  Roullier Christophe (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span style="font-size: small;">m</span>  <a href="#">Older edit</a></p>	<p><b>Latest revision as of 06:41, 11 June 2020 (view source)</b>                  Roullier Christophe (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span style="font-size: small;">m</span></p>

Stable: 11.06.2020 - 09:33 / Revision: 11.06.2020 - 06:41

<p><b>Latest revision as of 06:41, 11 June 2020 (view source)</b>                  Roullier Christophe (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span style="font-size: small;">m</span>  <a href="#">Older edit</a></p>	<p><b>Latest revision as of 06:41, 11 June 2020 (view source)</b>                  Roullier Christophe (<a href="#">talk</a>   <a href="#">contribs</a>)  <span style="font-size: small;">m</span></p>
--	--

Stable: **Not stable** / Revision: 29.09.2021 - 15:37

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 23.09.2020 - 13:22 / Revision: 12.06.2020 - 13:25

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 26.03.2021 - 15:50 / Revision: 26.03.2021 - 15:49

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: **Not stable** / Revision: 02.07.2021 - 13:01

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~

Stable: 03.02.2020 - 08:42 / Revision: 03.02.2020 - 08:30

You do not have permission to read this page, for the following reason:

The action "Read pages" for the draft version of this page is only available for the groups ST\_editors, ST\_readers, ~~Selected\_editors~~, ~~sysop~~, ~~reviewer~~